ABC FOI 202021-012

Document 1
—
From:
Sent: Mondav, 12 October 2020 9:43 PM
To: g&eaking News Alerts
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia

Ph.”

From:

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:38:00 PM

To: DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
Subject: George Pell Meets Pope

The Pope has met with Cardinal George Pell at the Vatican this morning.
The meeting was confirmed in the Holy See’s daily bulletin.

Cardinal Pell returned to Rome nearly a fortnight ago, after a nearly three year absence.

When he left Rome in 2017, Cardinal Pell was the Vatican’s Secretariat of the Economy, a powerful paosition, in
which he oversaw the Catholic Church’s vast finances.

It’s Cardinal Pell’s first meeting with the Pope since his child sex abuse convictions were quashed in April.
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From: —
Sent: Monday, 12 Octoker 2020 9:43 PM

To: *JG Breaking News Alerts
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

Tracking: ﬁ

DG-Breaking News Alerts

21

Recall

Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM

Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM

Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM

Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:03PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Falled: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM

Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 1102 PM
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
Failed: 12/10/2020 1101 PM

Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:03 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM

Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02PM

Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:@ PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
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22

Recafl

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
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:03 PM
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
Failed: 12/10/2020 10:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/202011:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:01 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM



Recipient

23

Recal!

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

Failed: 12/10/2020 11.02 PM

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
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 10:02 PM
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
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:00 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:00 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:57 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:58 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:57 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:57 AM



Recipient

26

Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:52 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:48 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:47 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:45 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:45 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:44 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:43 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:39 AM
Fa led: 13/10/2020 7:39 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:37 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:35 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:34 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:32 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:30 AM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:30 AM



Recipient

27

Recali

Failed: 13/10/2020 7:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:27 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:26 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:26 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:24 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:25 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:24 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:22 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:18 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:17 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:16 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:15 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:15 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:13 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:10 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:10 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:09 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:08 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:04 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:.04 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:02 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 7:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:53 AM



Recipient
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Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:47 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:47 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:46 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:43 AM
Failed: 13/70/2020 6:43 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:40 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:39 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 6:36 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:35 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:34 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:28 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:24 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:22 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:20 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:18 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:16 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:16 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 6:16 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 6:15 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:13 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/20206:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:10 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:03 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 6:00 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:57 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:56 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:56 AM



Recipient
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Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:53 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:52 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:48 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 548 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:43 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 541 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:40 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:38 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:38 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:35 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:34 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:32 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:32 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:29 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:27 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:22 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:17 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:14 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:14 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:11 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:10 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:08 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:05 AM
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Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:04 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:04 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:02 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:01 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:01 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 5:01 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 5:00 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:00 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:56 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:54 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:53 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:49 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 449 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 448 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 448 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 446 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:45 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:45 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 44 3 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4.42 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:41 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:39 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:38 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:34 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:32 AM

Failed: 13/10/2020 4:32 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:27 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:24 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:20 AM
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Recipient
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Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:09 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4.08 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:08 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:05 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:54 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:49 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:24 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:05 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:49 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:48 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:43 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:40 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:26 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:43 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:28 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:24 AM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:55 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:33 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:22 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:14 PM
Failed: 12/10/2020 11:11 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:11 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:08 PM
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Failed: 12/10/2020 11:06 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:06 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:04 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:04 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:03 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:02 PM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:03 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:32 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:29 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:29 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:29 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:29 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:28 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:28 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:27 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:26 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:26 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:26 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:25 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:24 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:24 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:23 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 7:24 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:23 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 821 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:20 AM
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Recipient

33
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Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:19 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:16 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:15 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:16 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:15 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:14 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:14 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:10 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:09 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:09 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:08 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:07 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8.07 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8.05 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:04 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:04 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:03 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:48 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:47 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:46 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:45 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:45 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:44 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:44 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:44 AM
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Recipient

Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 843 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 842 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:41 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 841 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:40 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:39 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:38 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:36 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:37 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:37 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:48 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:54 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:54 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:54 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:52 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:52 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 851 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 845 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:48 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:49 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:49 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:49 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:55 AM
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Recipient

35

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 8:56 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:57 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 8:58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 8:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020.9:01 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:00AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:01 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9.01 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:03 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:04 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:.04 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9.05 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:05 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:0S AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:06 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:06 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:08 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:08 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:09 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:09 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:10 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 911 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:12 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:14 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:15 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:15 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:16 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:16 AM
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Recipient

Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:17 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:16 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:17 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:17 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/20209:17 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:17 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:18 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:19 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:19 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:19 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:19 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/20209:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/20209:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/20209:22 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:23 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:23 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:23 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:23 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:24 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:27 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:28 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:29 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:29 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:30 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:31 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 931 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:31 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:32 AM
Failed: 13/10/20209:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:36 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:37 AM
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Recipient

37

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 9:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:37 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:37 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:39 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:39 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:40 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:40 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 941 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:41 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:42 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:45 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:47 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:46 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:48 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:46 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:49 AM

' Failed: 13/10/2020 9:50 AM

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/20209:52 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:52 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:53 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:S5 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:55 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:56 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:56 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9.58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 9:58 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:58 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 9:59 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:01 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:02 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:02 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:03 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:03 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:03 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:03 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:04 AM
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Recipient

38

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 10:05 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:06 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:07 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:17 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:13 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:16 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:18 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:19 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:20 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:21 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:22 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:22 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:23 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:24 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:25 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:47 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:47 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:34 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:49 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:50 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:51 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:53 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:56 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:04 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:04 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:01 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:00 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:00 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 10:59 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 10:57 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:06 AM
Succeeded: 12/10/2020 11:03 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:06 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:11 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:12 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:12 AM
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Recipient

39

Recall

Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:13AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:14 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:16 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:20 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:21 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:21 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:21 AM
Failed: 13/10/202011:22 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:22 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:25 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:28 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:30 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:33 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:33 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:34 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:35 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:38 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:39 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:40 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1142 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1144 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:45 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:45 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:49 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:49 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1152 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:50 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:10 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:55 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:56 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:56 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 11:56 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:57 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/202011:58 AM
Failed: 13/10/2020 11:58 AM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:00 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:00 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:02 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:02 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:04 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:05 PM
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Recipient

40

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 12:07 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:11 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:15 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:13 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:20 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:20 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:23 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:24 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:24 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:27 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:26 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:36 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:36 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:36 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:36 PM
Faied: 13/10/2020 12:41 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:41 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:41 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:42 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:41 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:43 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:46 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:46 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:47 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:47 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:48 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 12:50 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:51 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:57 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 12:58 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:02 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:04 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:05 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:07 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:07 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:08 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:10 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:11 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:10 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:12 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:14 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:13 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:16 PM
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Recipient

41

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 1:18 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:19 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:21 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:21 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:22 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:23 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:24 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:25 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:27 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:28 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:28 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:28 PM
fFailed: 13/10/2020 1:31 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:33 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:33 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:35 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:35 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:36 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:37 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:40 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:40 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:40 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:43 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:43 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:46 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:48 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:48 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 1:51 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:52 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 1:58 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:03 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:03 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:05 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:09 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:11 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:11 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:12 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:13 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:13 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:13 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:16 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:18 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:22 PM
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Recipient

42

Recall

Failed: 13/10/2020 2:27 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:28 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:30 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:30 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:32 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:33 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:33 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:33 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:41 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:42 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:42 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:47 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 2:47 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:49 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:53 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 2:59 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:02 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:07 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:08 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:16 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:13 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:12 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3.22 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:22 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:42 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 3:45 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:45 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 3:59 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:03 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:14 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 4:19 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:29 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:37 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:47 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 4:49 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:26 PM
Succeeded: 13/10/2020 5:30 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:42 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:54 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 5:55 PM
Failed: 13/10/2020 6:02 PM
Failed: 19/10/2020 6:24 PM
Succeeded: 19/10/2020 9:10 AM
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| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

O
ABC Australia _
£ I - C), 47

From:S22-oufofscope

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:38:00 PM
To: DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
Subject: George Pell Meets Pope

The Pope has met with Cardinal George Pell at the Vatican this morning.
The meeting was confirmed in the Holy See’s daily-bulletin.
Cardinal Pell returned to Rome nearly a fortnight ago, after a nearly three year absence.

When he left Rome in 2017, Cardinal Pell was the Vatican’s Secretariat of the Economy, a powerful position, in
which he oversaw the Catholic Church’s vast finances.

It’s Cardinal Pell’s first meeting with the Pope since his child sex abuse convictions were quashed in April.

43 24



ABC FOI 202021-012

Document 3
Lincoln Rothall
Fm S TE(c) s - t;&j
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 9:45 PM
To: Lincoln Rothall
Subject: Re: George PellMeets Pope

You have just sent that to a lot of people.

Get Outlook for Android

From:
Sent: Monday, October 12,2020 10:13:13 PM
To'=

Subject:

e - DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
Re: George Pell Meets Pope

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia
Ph.s 47E(c), s 47F

From: s 22 - out of scope

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
Document 4

L 1

From:

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 9:46 PM
To: 1

Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

| suggest you check in future who you are replying to.

Get Outlook for Android

From:
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:14:43 PM

To: [ S

Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

You have just sent that to a lot of people.
Get Outlook for Android

DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia
Ph s R

C), S &

From:s 2z - vuiurswope,

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:38:00 PM

To: DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
Subject: George Pell Meets Pope

The Pope has met with Cardinal George Pell at the Vatican this moming.
The meeting was'confirmed in the Holy See’s daily bulletin.

Cardinal Pell returned to Rome nearly a fortnight ago, after a nearly three year absence.

When he left Rome in 2017, Cardinal Pell was the Vatican’s Secretariat of the Economy, a powerful position, in
which he oversaw the Catholic Church’s vast finances.

It's Cardinal Pell’s first meeting with the Pope since his child sex abuse convictions were quashed in April.



ABC FOI 202021-012

Document 5
e
—————————— = = ———— ——
From:
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 10:00 PM
To:
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

That’s utterly inappropriate and you should withdraw it and apologise ASAP.

Get OQutlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Mo
To: -

Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

nday, October 12, 2020 7:13:13 PM
o DG Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia

Ph S47EICYSA7F

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

Document 6
o e ——————————— = ———— —— e ——
From: Gaven Morris
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 10:05 PM
To: T
Cc: Nicholas Harmsen; Genevieve Hussey
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

Lincoln, | am not sure you intended to copy your appalling response to the network .. but you have, it's been shared
with hundreds of people and you need to delete it.

It contravenes almost every editorial and email policy and we’ll follow up tomorrow. In the meantime, you need to
remove the email and stop emailing anything at all.

On the assumption you’re based in Adelaide, | am copying in Nick Harmsen and Genevieve Hussey, who will be in
touch.

Gaven
Director, News.

— DG Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>

“é‘béll‘Meets Pobe

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia
Ph.s 47E(c), s 47F

From:s 22 - out of scope
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

It’s Cardinal Pell’s first meeting with the Pope since his child se x abuse convictions were quashed in April.
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ABC FOI 202021-012
Document 7

[ |

From: —

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 11:09 PM
To: Gaven Morris

Cc: Nicholas Hanrmsen; Genevieve Hussey
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

Gaven, | am so sorry. | absolutely did not intend to reply all.
It was a stupid and offensive thing to think, let alone write in an ABC email. To anyone.
Nick Harmsen contacted me almost immediately and we deleted the email as quickly as we could.

I'm embarrassed and I'm so sorry for any embarrassment this brings to News and ABC. The ABC has taught
me be better than this.

I
= 1
ABC Australia

|

Ph s 47E(c). s 47F

From: Gaven Morris <Morris.Gaven@abc.net.au>

Sent: 12 October 2020 11:34

To: [

Ce

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

On the assumption you're based in Adelaide, | am copying in Nick Harmsenand Genevieve Hussey, who will be in
touch.

Gaven
Director, News.

From:

Sent: Monday, October 12,2020 10:13:13 PM
To: s 22 - out of scope

Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
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| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

S ————
ABCAutlia

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
Document 8

Sent: uesdayv. r 5

: | ———
Subject: Re: George Pell Meets Pope

But yeah, beware reply all.

From: [
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:31 PM

_ DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>
Subject: Recall: George Pell Meets Pope

[ would like to recall the message, "George Pell Meets Pope".
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ABC FOI 202021-012

Document 9
From: s47E(c),s4F
Sent: Tuesday. 13 O«tober 2020 12:04 PM
To:
Subject: RE: George Pell Meets Pope
Best newsbreak ever.
Hope Adelaide is treating you well?
From:
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 9:13 PM
To: § 22 - out of scope DG-Breaking News Alerts <DG-BreakingNewsAlerts@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: George Pell Meets APope

| would have voted Covid for the Noble Prize if it killed Pell

ABC Australia
Ph.s 4/E(c), s 47F

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
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